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NRC FORM 591M PART 1 
 (10-2003) 
 10 CFR 2.201 

   U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

 

1.  LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2.  NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 

 

Department of the Army, U.S. Army Research, 
Development and Engineering Command; ARDEC 
Picatinny Arsenal, New Jersey  07806-5000 

   
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I, 475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415 

 

REPORT Nos 2010-001  
3.  DOCKET NUMBER(S)  4.  LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5.  DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

 030-05215  29-00047-02  December 1-2, 23, Jan 4-7, 2011 

LICENSEE: 

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.  The inspection consisted of selective examinations of 
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector.  The inspection findings are as follows: 

   1.  Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

    2.  Previous violation(s) closed. 

 
   3.  The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-

identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-
1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.    

  Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

 

 
 X  4.  During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 

cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 
 
       

 

 See NRC Form 591M Part 2 

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified.  This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Title Printed Name Signature Date

 LICENSEE’S REPRESENTATIVE  
Richard Moss, Alt. RSO for Richard 
W. Fliszar, RSO 

/RA/ 10 Jan. 2011 

NRC INSPECTOR Dennis Lawyer /RA/ 1/10/2011 

BRANCH CHIEF James P. Dwyer /RA/ 1/13/2011 
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 NRC FORM 591M PART 2 
 (10-2010) 
 10 CFR 2.201 

 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

     SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT 
AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

1.  LICENSEE 2.  NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 

 
Department of the Army, U.S. Army Research, 
Development and Engineering Command; ARDEC 
Picatinny Arsenal, New Jersey  07806-5000 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I, 475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415 

REPORT 
NUMBER(S) 2010-001 

3.  DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4.  LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5.  DATE(S) OF INSPECTION

 030-05215  29-00047-02  Dec. 1-2, 23, Jan 4-7, 2011 

 (Continued)  

 Contrary to License Condition 14, the licensee did not test for leakage or contamination at intervals not to 
exceed six months or at the intervals specified in the certificate of registration issued by the U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission under 10 CFR 32.210 or under equivalent regulations of an Agreement State and 
sealed sources designed to primarily emit alpha particles shall be tested for leakage and/or contamination at 
intervals not to exceed 3 months. 
 
Specifically, the licensee did not perform leak test on a Cadmium 109 and a Radium 226 source between 
February 2010 and December 2010, a period which is greater than 6 months for the cadmium  source and 3 
months for the radium source. 
 
Contrary to 10 CFR 31.5(c)(2), the licensee did not assure that the devices were tested for leakage of 
radioactive material at no longer than six –month intervals or at such other intervals as are specified on the 
label for six devices. 
 
Specifically, the licensee did not perform leak tests on four APD 2000 chemical detectors and a HP Gas 
Chromatograph requiring testing for leakage every 6 months and a Dew Pointer requiring testing for leakage 
every three months between February 2010 and December 2010, a period which is greater than 6 months 
and 3 months respectfully. 
 
The licensee has performed the required leak tests in December.  The licensee has committed to periodically 
reviewing license compliance items in their Ionizing Radiation Control Committee meetings to prevent 
reoccurrence. 
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